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Marguerite McLean oSO \C’( 9\ \A)S'

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

From: Covammer

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 4:07 PM | Q‘AQ\&LQMQS
To: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com'’ S
Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Ori g!na! Water

and Wastewater Certificates

Attachments: PSC Clerk 13 (1st RAl).Itr.pdf

The attached e-filing has been received at the Public Service Commission, Office of Commission

Clerk.

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and
Wastewater Certificates

a.

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: {407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522

Email: miriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and Wastewater
Certificates - Filing the Utility’s response to the Staff’'s November 1, 2010 correspondence regarding the above-
referenced application.

Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.

86 Pages.

Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 86 pages .

11/5/2010
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Dorothy Menasce

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
___Administrative V'_Parties___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. THOW, O
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Tuesday, July 01, 2008 5:04 PM
To: toollins@rsbattorneys.com'

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and
Wastewater Certificates

Ms. Collins,

Per your request received today at 4:55 p.m., we will not accept the filing below received from your office
today at 4:51 p.m. Thank you for following-up on that filing.

Feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasiv

FPSC

Office of Commuission Clerk
850-413-0330

From: Trina Collins [maiito: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 4:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and Wastewater
Certificates

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779
Phone: (407} 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and Wastewater
Certificates — Filing Central Sumter Utility Company’s Status Report on its development pursuant to the Commission’s
Order dated August 15, 2005, Order No. PSC-05-0844-PAA-WS.

d. 1page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk ~ 1 page.

7/1/2008
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Kimberley Pena 050192 - ws

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, May 13, 2008 7:35 AM

To: Don Christie P ARTIES
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Contacts

Don, could you update the information on the Administrative Procedures Committee entry that goes in automatically
upon entry of Progmods Alla, b, and ¢ and B7a, b, and ¢. Thanks.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 3:43 PM
To: Kimberiey Pena

Subject: Contacts

Kim, this is the proper contact name for the Administrative Procedures Committee. Please update
our records. Thank you.

Scott Boyd, Executive Director and General Counsel
Administrative Procedures Committee

Holland Building, Room 120
\QC(;
ﬁ/ﬁ); )
07

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1300

DOCUME N NUMBRT R -DATE
OLOLE HAYIS®

3/15/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




